



DHD#10 UPDATE ON DIESEL FUEL SPILL IN LAKE MICHIGAN

DHD#10 removes all beach advisories in Manistee, MI

August 7, 2023 – District Health Department #10 (DHD#10), is announcing that all beach advisories in Manistee County relating to the M/V Manitowoc diesel spill have been lifted effective today, August 7, 2023.

"Thanks to all of the work from the U.S. Coast Guard, as well as numerous other state and local agencies, we're lifting the beach advisories in Manistee County," said DHD#10 Environmental Health Supervisor Matt Fournier. "We appreciate the community's effort and adherence to these advisories during the containment and cleanup process."

###



MEDIA CONTACT

Nicholas Eckhart Public Information Officer O: 616-500-0246 C: 575-405-9082 E: neckhart@dhd10.org



COUNTIES SERVED:

Crawford Kalkaska Lake Manistee Mason Mecosta Missaukee Newaygo Oceana Wexford



www.dhd10.org



www.facebook.com/DHD10



districthealthdept10



Proud member of the <u>Northern</u> <u>Michigan Public</u> <u>Health Alliance</u>: 7

local health departments advocating for public health.